From: Recovery Rl [mailto:RecoveryRI@gov.state.ri.us]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Randall Rosenbaum; Maria Sansiveri; amcmahon2@ccri.edu; bwhalenmunro@courts.ri.gov;
Icairone@courts.ri.gov; cchaffee@crmc.ri.gov; ccarroll@daviestech; Shelly Blackwell; John Scott; Mike
Burk; Therese Lusignan; terrence.maguire@dem.ri.gov; Gail Dunphy; Robin Etchingham;
dpaquet@dlt.ri.gov; Bernard Lane; Caitlin Frumerie; Marc Leonetti; Michael Tondra;
brenda.brodeur@doc.ri.gov; Alan Dias; tgiwa@dot.ri.gov; Terri Brooks; Amy Thibeault; Cynthia
Gianfrancesco; Frank Stevenson; Kevin Gillen; Kathy Farwell; Bob Shawver; Sue Kiernan; Adelita Orefice;
Anthony Manzi; Ariana Spicola; Douglas Axelsen; Leonard Green; Mark Francesconi; Melanie Marcaccio;
eifoxx@mail.uri.edu; mgwood@mail.uri.edu; David LeDoux; Thomas Mongeau; Nicholas Ucci; Lorraine
Hynes; nwilliams@pvdairport.com; ktrapani@qgdcri.com; Rosemary Booth Gallogly;
cventura@rhodeislandhousing.org; mburgess@rhodeislandhousing.org;
sbodington@rhodeislandhousing.org; slapanne@ribghe.org; RConrad@ric.edu; acoelho@ricwfa.com;
asimeone@ricwfa.com; mlarocque@ricwfa.com; rhedges@ricwfa.com; Dias, Carolyn; Martin, Crystal;
Luther, David; Blanco, Marliot; Lennon, Nina; cdelgado@rideaf.net; smorgan@riedc.com;
Ipicchione@RIPTA.com; Mneira@RIPTA.com; MTherrien@RIPTA.com; eleach@treasury.ri.gov;
todd.tinkham@us.army.mil

Cc: Alicia Pomfret; Katherine Jurczyk; Laurie Petrone; Robert Eaton

Subject: ARRA Reporting Reminder: DUNS and CCR Registration

Good afternoon,

The Q3 2011 ARRA Reporting cycle begins on October 1, 2011. Please be sure to review all DUNS and
CCR registrations prior to the start of the reporting cycle. Log on to www.CCR.gov soon to review your
current registration and update your information, including Points of Contact, as needed.

Note: CCR registration expires and must be renewed. If your registration has expired, you
will not be able to report until it is renewed. It takes at least 48 hours for any CCR changes to be
reflected on www.FederalReporting.gov, so reviewing your registration ahead of time is key. Please
complete this process at least two days prior to the reporting period.

Please share this information with sub-recipients and contact your OERR Liaison with any
questions.

Thanks,
The OERR Team

Rhode Island Office of Economic Recovery and Reinvestment
Office of the Governor of Rhode Island

State House, Room 143, Providence, Rhode Island 02903
Phone: 401-222-8200

Email: recoveryri@gov.state.ri.us
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